



About me

I am a article writer and editor who has experinces in handling content research, proofreading, and creative writing. I am ambitious, passionate, persistence, and hardwork person who has an eager in learning something new. I have a huge interest in digital marketing and articles creating.

Work Experiences

Liceria & Co.

Content Writer Senior 2022 - present

- Writing and proofreading the prerelease articles
- Research 50+ trending keywords within a day

Warner & Spencer

Content Writer Intern 2018-2021

- Writing 10+ SEO friendly articles within a day
- Research 50+ reference articles within a day

Education

Rimberio University 2021-2023 Master of English Literature GPA 3.85

Rimberio University 2017-2021 Bachelor of English Literature GPA 3.6

Personal Skills

Creative writing

Proofreading

Translating

Journalism

Communication

Problem Solving

Contacts

Phone number: 03042083246

Email: ta0243517@gmail.com